

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

House BILL NO. 185
INTRODUCED BY *[Signature]*
BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COMMITTEE *[Signature]*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE LAW REQUIRING A FIXED ALLOTMENT OF COUNTY LAND PLANNING FUNDS; AND AMENDING SECTION 90-1-108, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 90-1-108, MCA, is amended to read:

"90-1-108. County land planning assistance. (1) The department of commerce shall annually distribute the funds appropriated to it from the county land planning account. Each county ~~shall~~ must be allotted an equal percentage of the funds, up to \$3,000. After this disbursement has been made, 40% of the balance in the account ~~shall~~ must be apportioned to the counties according to the ratio of each county's land area to the total land area of the state and 60% of the balance ~~shall~~ must be apportioned to the counties according to each county's portion of the total population of the state. If a multijurisdictional planning board has been established in the county, it may receive and expend part or all of the funds allocated to that county.

(2) Counties, cities, or joint planning boards receiving funds under this section shall use ~~such~~ the funds for land planning purposes, which include but are not limited to comprehensive planning, economic development planning, and capital improvements planning.

(3) At the end of each fiscal year, ~~every~~ each local governing body and planning agency receiving funds under this section shall provide an accounting of how the money was spent, in a form acceptable to the department of commerce. Surplus funds may be accumulated and rebudgeted for the purposes stated in subsection (2), except that funds rebudgeted by a local governing body or planning agency may not exceed the total revenue received under subsection (1) in the year immediately prior to the budget year. Any excess funds ~~shall~~ revert to the state special revenue fund for state equalization aid to public schools of the state at the end of each odd-numbered fiscal year, ~~beginning in June 1991.~~"

-END-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

House BILL NO. 185

INTRODUCED BY

[Handwritten signatures: Jeff Bergquist, Bob Campbell, Jurgensen, and others]

BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COMMITTEE

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE LAW REQUIRING A FIXED ALLOTMENT OF COUNTY LAND PLANNING FUNDS; AND AMENDING SECTION 90-1-108, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 90-1-108, MCA, is amended to read:

"90-1-108. County land planning assistance. (1) The department of commerce shall annually distribute the funds appropriated to it from the county land planning account. Each county shall must be allotted an equal percentage of the funds, up to \$3,000. After this disbursement has been made, 40% of the balance in the account shall must be apportioned to the counties according to the ratio of each county's land area to the total land area of the state and 60% of the balance shall must be apportioned to the counties according to each county's portion of the total population of the state. If a multijurisdictional planning board has been established in the county, it may receive and expend part or all of the funds allocated to that county.

(2) Counties, cities, or joint planning boards receiving funds under this section shall use ~~such~~ the funds for land planning purposes, which include but are not limited to comprehensive planning, economic development planning, and capital improvements planning.

(3) At the end of each fiscal year, ~~every~~ each local governing body and planning agency receiving funds under this section shall provide an accounting of how the money was spent, in a form acceptable to the department of commerce. Surplus funds may be accumulated and rebudgeted for the purposes stated in subsection (2), except that funds rebudgeted by a local governing body or planning agency may not exceed the total revenue received under subsection (1) in the year immediately prior to the budget year. Any excess funds shall revert to the state special revenue fund for state equalization aid to public schools of the state at the end of each odd-numbered fiscal year, ~~beginning in June 1991.~~"

-END-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

House BILL NO. 185

INTRODUCED BY

[Handwritten signatures: Jeff Bergquist, Bob Simpson, J. Gregory Hartzel, and others]

BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COMMITTEE

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE LAW REQUIRING A FIXED ALLOTMENT OF COUNTY LAND PLANNING FUNDS; AND AMENDING SECTION 90-1-108, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 90-1-108, MCA, is amended to read:

"90-1-108. County land planning assistance. (1) The department of commerce shall annually distribute the funds appropriated to it from the county land planning account. Each county shall must be allotted an equal percentage of the funds, up to \$3,000. After this disbursement has been made, 40% of the balance in the account shall must be apportioned to the counties according to the ratio of each county's land area to the total land area of the state and 60% of the balance shall must be apportioned to the counties according to each county's portion of the total population of the state. If a multijurisdictional planning board has been established in the county, it may receive and expend part or all of the funds allocated to that county.

(2) Counties, cities, or joint planning boards receiving funds under this section shall use ~~each~~ the funds for land planning purposes, which include but are not limited to comprehensive planning, economic development planning, and capital improvements planning.

(3) At the end of each fiscal year, ~~every~~ each local governing body and planning agency receiving funds under this section shall provide an accounting of how the money was spent, in a form acceptable to the department of commerce. Surplus funds may be accumulated and rebudgeted for the purposes stated in subsection (2), except that funds rebudgeted by a local governing body or planning agency may not exceed the total revenue received under subsection (1) in the year immediately prior to the budget year. Any excess funds shall revert to the state special revenue fund for state equalization aid to public schools of the state at the end of each odd-numbered fiscal year, ~~beginning in June 1991.~~"

-END-



1 HOUSE BILL NO. 185

2 INTRODUCED BY BERGSAGEL, COBB, FRANKLIN, KEATING, L. NELSON, JERGESON, PAVLOVICH,
3 DEVLIN

4 BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COMMITTEE

5
6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE LAW REQUIRING A FIXED ALLOTMENT OF
7 COUNTY LAND PLANNING FUNDS; AND AMENDING SECTION 90-1-108, MCA."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10
11 **Section 1.** Section 90-1-108, MCA, is amended to read:

12 **"90-1-108. County land planning assistance.** (1) The department of commerce shall annually
13 distribute the funds appropriated to it from the county land planning account. Each county ~~shall~~ must be
14 allotted an equal percentage of the funds, up to \$3,000. After this disbursement has been made, 40% of
15 the balance in the account ~~shall~~ must be apportioned to the counties according to the ratio of each county's
16 land area to the total land area of the state and 60% of the balance ~~shall~~ must be apportioned to the
17 counties according to each county's portion of the total population of the state. If a multijurisdictional
18 planning board has been established in the county, it may receive and expend part or all of the funds
19 allocated to that county.

20 (2) Counties, cities, or joint planning boards receiving funds under this section shall use ~~such~~ the
21 funds for land planning purposes, which include but are not limited to comprehensive planning, economic
22 development planning, and capital improvements planning.

23 (3) At the end of each fiscal year, ~~every~~ each local governing body and planning agency receiving
24 funds under this section shall provide an accounting of how the money was spent, in a form acceptable
25 to the department of commerce. Surplus funds may be accumulated and rebudgeted for the purposes stated
26 in subsection (2), except that funds rebudgeted by a local governing body or planning agency may not
27 exceed the total revenue received under subsection (1) in the year immediately prior to the budget year.
28 Any excess funds ~~shall~~ revert to the state special revenue fund for state equalization aid to public schools
29 of the state at the end of each odd-numbered fiscal year, ~~beginning in June 1991.~~"

30
-END-

- 1 -